
 
 
From: Jill Mohr [mailto:jillmohr@aca.k12.or.us]  
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 6:03 PM 
To: Lori Bell <lbell@orcity.org> 
Subject: Re: Alliance Charter Academy 
 
Hi Lori, 
 
May I please file an extension for one month?  We are just finishing some things up and need 
just a couple more weeks. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jill 
 
On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 2:23 PM, Lori Bell <lbell@orcity.org> wrote: 

HI Jill, 

  

We are wrapping up details from 17-18 Enhancement Grant and see you have $2349 not yet 
requested for reimbursement. Do you intend to submit receipts for reimbursement by June 30th or 
will you be filing an extension?  

I’m happy to help you with either process. 

Please let me know. 

  

Kindly, 

  

Lori Bell 

  

  

  

mailto:lbell@orcity.org


 

Lori Bell 

Economic Development 
Coordinator 

lbell@orcity.org 
City of Oregon City 
PO Box 3040  
625 Center Street 
Oregon City, Oregon 97045 
503-974-5517 Direct phone 
503-657-0891 City phone 
503-657-3339 fax 

Website: www.orcity.org | maps.orcity.org |  
Follow us on:  Facebook!|Twitter 

PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This e-mail is subject to the  

State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public. 

  

  

 
 
 
 
--  
Jill Mohr 
Alliance Charter Academy 
C:  971-998-8231 
jillmohr@aca.k12.or.us 
 
Be the change you wish to see.  Ghandi 
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